
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: February 22, 2016 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on February 22, 2016. 
Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid ("IFB") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards 

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached (Exhibit A). 

Item #2 Attachments 

Floor Plan and CAD Drawing (Exhibit B) 

Item #3 

Insert: F.6 Questions About Solicitation 

The last day for questions will be February 23. 2016 by 11 :00 am. 

Date: 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W£AR£ 
WASH INGTON 

DGS 
JH I Ol:PAR.t WINT OP 
GRNP A. l llRV ICill 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMA/l /NVITATION TO JOIN 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Site Visit 
February 22, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name~~ f)LoTz_ Phone:?j57d'I. 00~ 
Company:1$ro~ 1,.,;+~l-\ c::;.,,, <b t=V:Dt,~ 
Email Address: f\' ~.fa\ rv) 62- brou?J"'-.P." ~'" s~ · {l...'u- . ep--

Have you registered fo: the Co~stant Contac~ E-Mailing List? ~NO o 
Is your company a certified busmess enterpnse? ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~~~ l c.e, ..... f.-rc:<-<..:/... "'-==i 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 15 A~ 

Name: G-eJA Q,+ Mr 'fbcJ/hone: J__v 2-- L.{ 6 s- S"'J 7 7 
Company: ~£ , c~°" -{ !\I\. f · & '{\[ ~C.eb LL (_ 
Email Address: ~\(\1\(2_ S k. C? ~ 3 ~ \f ' C Q__S, \ I.._ C. · Co vv--.-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES e-· NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ia---NO o 
Type of services performed: Co v'\. 3-\- 1.\ Q { <:>" C\e 9. \l'\.t ~ '8§:. '\/', C.P 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~\c. ' 

Name: w ~\. ~oN ¥=. ror--i'\~~ Phone: ..;)o ~ :S= 3. ~ 1o 1.:t 

Company: ·~'Kno .t~\v rtoN ...5 LL.<... 

Email Address: W\.\~oN @ w~"" ~o\1,;1 ·n,:Q1V .s · N\!...""' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: ~.:; ~~ <......Oi1'-' ~"'""''?k- U£""(1.. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1> "--.:. ....,._,.£ 

Name: +fM-\.\\M -k ~Strf'J Phone: ~d' J..-=r-1 .. q;;J_L(} · 
Company: 11-ll .\-\:A- \NC , 
Email Address: \t\'-"°'-£ro;o €.. t\1{1\'\o...}flC · c.B-"V\ -
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE~ NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _.__.C_. - ---- --==---:-_,,,......,....-t-=7.,..-, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \IV\. ,. . S 00 · 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE; AR~ 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEP'ARTMaNT OF 
O•HlllAI. 11111.VICH 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Site Visit 
February 22, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: vrriJ P,h~ne: 1'tJCPCf'J -Q/3 
Compai y: <'.:.G 4~5 c,..ch1-1 
Email Address: /, '//c.- ~~sc.4~0/,h;;,_,.c,0.-... 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO Iii 

Is your company a certified bu/?ess eJ?.terprise? YES .il NO o 
Type of services performed: -~-+-='-'-.M-'<:>"'-'--J,fi'--'-,-~-'-' __________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~S=u~h~· _____ _ 

r j /J f // . 7c;;·_/ CJ 
Naine: L;tf!ct17-1 .S§tt. Phone:.30/-S t 1<Jt/ 

=--+~~'----..----..,.----,-,,..-r-,1-r--

C om pan y: ///lft..141.. 6 
Email Address:__,7c._:2==--=:3'..........f/1~::!'.:'.'.:::~~~..::::!....:_____:__..::._::=..:__:____::__:__::~==.-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified b'J>iness enteZt,~e?~ _ wf , YES EL-NO o 
Type of services performed: · ~ tA.J. { ~L ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $ J2b 

Name:~ "'J'l C... ~ r o \ \ Phone: lC.o <::- ico - o3J..b 
Company: · o (\ 'e... P I u 5 
Email Address: CA rro 11 .s ./a~~ .::: . <..a r<J . 
Have you registered for the Constant Con ct E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 1 YES o 
Type of services performed: 7 rL Ir<\ t.. (Of\ r · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .J /.-/ W1L 

u./ cvv 
'---'-----,.'--_.,.-'--'-L-,_(.0--'~""-'-~' P_~~v./___ Phone: M.~ - 6 J 6 - J' u 

Company: M /-'/('/ # /er~~ ,;;. I ~C-/r/ .&- ... f 6 r II'&-'/ ;:,_ - .!> 

Email Address: ft?/'r1?1.e.: ~ 11 ... ?-~ , -tef Z}/-/.fl/., //- e -~, ;tef· 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o/ NO o 
Type of services performed: Mc cine < r h/~ d-klt"rn,/0£TA- . 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,Sub t'C1q:/7"~e-fe/) * • 

Page~f~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * Wf;. ARE 
WASMINGTO~ 

DGS 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Site Visit 
February 22, 2016 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise/? YES/4 NO o 
Type of services performed: ---f.-fl~?:~C~fi~v~u~@---~----=-__,......,,--------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _,, ..... S:"'"'-=U ___ b,__ ___ _ 

Name: €fl.ulr.J 

Company:__,,,"'"'-Ll'"""'-'<-4-4---'..u..J.. .................... -...-_._-S>C.:...L....4-..:...U...__,_......:..:==-~----~ 
Email Address:_"""='\..=!""-1...!""'--""c..:.L..~~=.i..-'--"--'::::..t-.,::::.µ.~~..L-.------
Have you registere -Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES 0(' NO o 
YES 5J!(" NO o 

Type of services performed: GC G/a.f"$ t<.on.J. 4 Cq ,,.e · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcoritractof<? _"""t1"""-'f'__,_/~"'1_(!..._, __ _ 

1 

Name: Phone: --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ------------------- --
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: ----- -----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: ------------- --------Company: ___ __________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - ---------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page..3or5. 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
TH! D!PARTMENT OF 
OINl-M. 111.R.YICH 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Site Visit 
February 22, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ~ \'°::) , ~f"'j Phone: 2.D'l.- '3 b- 3 '130 
Company: Pf•c.ol'f (;,p#olrvcd:10 H1 , W (., 
Email Address: S't f'ft\ 'f. ';:) M•c.o I{ c..oui fri1c.f101>1.s. c. o n 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES r/' NO o 
Type of services performed: G-<..+c c. o,..,,y-,,._,,,J..o r ( l) ;u I - 't ) 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ft\ ·M-L 

2. Name: ~c'?1 Zd~ 6=t( ~ 

3. 

4. 

Company:~..::p...µ..-'=:..._-=:,,_~---':=..i...~~'-----''-"'-..i="--'-"-11--~_,..~~~--
Email Address: 

--'=--1-""-~-=-=--'-'=~"""'--'-''------'-.L-..;,_ _____ ~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )5... NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ e,n.,trM(;;{1tJ & 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ]?µMt? 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ 

Company: _ _____________________ __ 
Email Address: 

~-------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ -------~ Company: ______________________ __ 

Email Address: 
~-------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page4-6f5 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * - * * * W t; A RE 
W ASH INGTON 

DGS -Tt1 I 0 U"AllC UUifl11fr Of 
OIHllAL a Cft YtCU 

IF YOl. HAVE:\"T JOINED Ol 'R CO.\ ST.-IST CO,'ffACT EMAIL DISTRIBCTIOS LIST, PLEA.SE CHECK ":VO" 
BELO W A SD HE WILL SE.VD me A:\" E.'rl4/L [:\'VITA T/0.1\' TO JOI:\' 

DPW 6th Floor Office Space Renovation 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0061 

Site Visit 
February 22, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 
__.. M ·<? Q"" 1. Name: I e . ., Yi J\J?\'? 1<:! Phone:~----,--...,.........-_,-...,..--

Company : 1) ~3 1r!7- <t, f' 'J ~ ....,tdl /hJ . 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: ] / 11 · Cx J.-.. Pr/? t11 i..;, @ 12 I Jrl.1 t-TV t..."T'i 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES (J;;!,.. NO o 
Is your com~any a certified business enterprisf? YES o/ NO o 
Type of services performed: ff/( ' r1"- ~ .c 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f' ((.; r'V1 \2.. 

Name: Phone: 
------------------------------------~ -----------------------Company: _________________________________________________ ~ 

Email Address: ------------------------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: ------------- -----------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----------

Name: Phone: 
---------------------------------~ -----------------Company: ____ ___________________________ ~ 

Email Address: ------------------------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: ----- ----------------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----------------------

Name: Phone: 
---------------------------~ --------------Company: ____ _____________________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - --------------------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -----------

PagDof5 



TH/HA Inc. 
CBE Company. 

HASHIM HASSAN 

~ 
S O L U TI O N S 

~ 
aRouCllu0r:~!~~ CONSTR 

JEFF PLOTZ 

4812 Ellicott Street, NW 
Washington. DC 20016 

202.271.9241 Phone 
202.330.5200 Fax 

hhassan@thlhainc.com 
www.thihainc.com 

MARIANA HERDY BAILEY 
. _ .: ... /'i·t1/.t'd (~111Jrdfndtur ( )jH'/H/JIJJI~ 0 

\\'K.\ I Scolurio11' l.LC 

o: 202.827.0660 
1: 202.H2-.06Cil 

c: .l() I .<!+1.465 1 
ma ri,i na(n idrni-< 1l 11ti 1111,.1 HT 

11.11.11., ll'kn1' 11 1mi011s.nc:r 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 200 t 9 
0: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 443-842-0686 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimo1e. MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 41 IJ-244-5509 

Pre-Construction fvl<tnager. 
jplotz@broughtonconstruct1on.co111 

MICON 
CON&TR.UCTION8 

(A Design, Build & Development Co.) 

2027 Rhode Island Avenue, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 

Steve D. Grcty 
Director of Operation~ 

• r~ 

ph , 202.636.3930 
·,,,, 202.636.3931 
c. 240.353.0886 

Erlan Guzman 
PROJECT MANAGER 

0: 202.526.2101 ext. 20 

C: 703.863.8756 

F: 202.635.7124 
eguzman@unitedgc.net 

vww,1111/tedqc.net 

CBE. DBE, HUBZone, LSDBE, MBE 

1232 41h Street NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

WILSON K MATOS. . ,. 
S .. L:xrmtit•e Pru1rct M,111,1gt1 • r!/l/OI .. 

WKM Solutions LLC 

0: 202-827-0660 
C: 202-50.3-6618 

wilson<rr'wkmsolutions.n<:r 
www.wkmsoh1tions.net . ' 

I S. t NW Suite 602, \'Vnshington DC 2t)(b6 1020 I 6t 1 • tree • ' · 

RANDY CARROLL 
PROJECT MANAGER 

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 
(0) 202 . 857 . 7903 
(C) 202 . 997 . 8499 
(0) 202 . 800 . 0326 

rcarroll@keystonedc.com 

/)////d111c; 011 Fnrm/v Twd1t1011 

of Pp1/urn1c111<P 


